

Deliver to
Senator:
Tochtrop
Jahn
Balmer
Baumgardner
Heath

Sponsor:
Heath

SB161_L.006

SENATE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE AMENDMENT

Committee on Business, Labor, & Technology.

SB13-161 be amended as follows:

- 1 Amend printed bill, page 3, line 23, strike "(2) and".
- 2 Page 4, strike lines 1 through 3.
- 3 Page 6, line 20, strike "practicable, EITHER ON LINE OR" and substitute
- 4 "practicable."
- 5 Page 6, strike line 21 and substitute "at such locations as the board shall
- 6 ~~determine~~. The board shall ensure that".
- 7 Page 8, line 24, strike "or registrant" and substitute "or registrant".
- 8 Page 9, line 2, strike "unlicensed or" and substitute "unlicensed or".
- 9 Page 9, line 3, strike "unregistered" and substitute "unregistered".
- 10 Page 10, line 2, strike "licensee or" and substitute "licensee. or".
- 11 Page 10, strike line 3 and substitute "registrant."
- 12 Page 11, line 6, strike "LICENSE" and substitute "ENROLL".
- 13 Page 11, line 15, strike "or registration" and substitute "or registration".
- 14 Page 11, line 17, strike "or registration" and substitute "or registration".
- 15 Page 11, line 18, strike "or registration" and substitute "or registration".
- 16 Page 12, line 1, strike "PAPER" and substitute "PHYSICAL".
- 17 Page 12, line 3, strike "PAPER" and substitute "PHYSICAL".
- 18 Page 12, line 6, before "(3);" insert "(1) and".
- 19 Page 12, line 7, strike "(3) The A" and substitute "(1) Upon receipt of a
- 20 ~~certificate of licensure, the newly licensed~~ RECEIVING A LICENSE FROM
- 21 THE BOARD, a professional engineer may obtain a seal. A crimp type seal,
- 22 a rubber stamp type seal, or an electronic type seal may be used. The seal



- 1 ~~shall be~~ of a design approved by the board. ~~and shall contain~~ THE SEAL
2 MUST CONTAIN the LICENSED professional engineer's name and license
3 number and the designation "Colorado licensed professional engineer".
4 Colorado professional engineers licensed before July 1, 2004, may
5 continue to use their prior existing seals.
6 (3) ~~The A~~".
- 7 Page 12, line 18, strike "under seal" and substitute "~~under seal~~".
- 8 Page 12, line 19, strike everything after the period.
- 9 Strike line 20.
- 10 Page 14, strike lines 25 and 26 and substitute "as often as practicable. at
11 ~~such times and locations as the board shall designate. Written~~
12 ~~examination papers shall~~".
- 13 Page 18, line 17, strike "license or" and substitute "license ~~or~~".
- 14 Page 18, line 18, strike "registration" and substitute "~~registration~~".
- 15 Page 18, strike line 25 and substitute "(2) (b) (I) (C), (2) (b) (II) (C), and
16 (5) (b) (II) as follows:".
- 17 Page 19, after line 6, insert:
- 18 (5) (b) (II) For any professional land surveyor who has been
19 retired for two or more years, the board may require reexamination ~~or~~
20 ~~recertification~~; unless the board is satisfied of ~~such~~ THE retired
21 professional land surveyor's continued competence."
- 22 Page 20, line 27, strike "seal, ~~or facsimile~~".
- 23 Page 21, line 1, strike "and" and substitute "seal or ~~facsimile and~~ EXACT
24 COPY THEREOF,".
- 25 Page 26, line 7, strike "(1) (k),".
- 26 Page 26, strike lines 18 through 24.
- 27 Page 27, strike line 16 and substitute "pursuant to article".

1 Page 28, line 6, strike "WITHIN THIRTY DAYS".

2 Page 28, line 13, after "repeal" insert "**and reenact, with amendments,**".

3 Page 28, strike lines 15 through 19 and substitute:

4 **"12-25-312. Notification to board.** EACH ARCHITECT SHALL
5 REPORT TO THE BOARD ANY MALPRACTICE CLAIM AGAINST THE
6 ARCHITECT, OR AGAINST ANY ENTITY OF WHICH THE ARCHITECT IS A
7 MEMBER, THAT IS SETTLED OR IN WHICH JUDGMENT IS RENDERED, WITHIN
8 SIXTY DAYS AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE SETTLEMENT OR
9 JUDGMENT, IF THE CLAIM CONCERNED THE PRACTICE OF ARCHITECTURE
10 PERFORMED OR SUPERVISED BY THE ARCHITECT."

11 Page 30, strike lines 7 through 9 and substitute:

12 "(3) THE BOARD SHALL ADOPT RULES GOVERNING USE OF THE SEAL
13 AND THE RETENTION, USE, AND DISTRIBUTION OF SEALED DOCUMENTS AND
14 COPIES THEREOF."

** ** ** ** **

